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September 19, 1953,

Mr. Kermnit Geery
R:F.D. # 2.
W=lnutport, Pa.

De~r Mr. Geary:

This letter will serve ss verificetion of reception of
KGVO on the morning of Sept. 14, 1953. I have re~d your
letter and sfter checking with the engineer who wos on
duty 2t the time we =2re sure thet you were listening to
KGVO, Missoule, Montena.

We sre 2lweys glad to hesr from distent listeners =nd
make » pfcctice of scknowledgeing =11 laétters from distant
listeners. We do not meke = practice of brosdcesting =t
lote hours so the listeners must toke his chences on heor-
ing our sign=l.

You mey be Interested to know thet KGVO opersa es with
directlon=el entenns system at 211 times and the mejor
lobe of power 1s directed to the North.

We do heve to brosdcast once per month for frequency

checking service snd perhsaps you mey be lucky enough to

find us ~gein.

Yours sincerely.

AL Stewart CH.
FOR WESTERN MONTANA

COLUMBIA NETWORK STATION



